Lisa, Joseph

From: Lisa, Joseph u.s. EPQ-EEG_I{}_@ 3-RHC
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 11:06 AM FILED-120CT2012aM11:05
To: Hasson, Robert; ‘Richard DeMarco'

Cc: Esposito, Bevin

Subject: In re: Belgrade Transformer site - CERCLA Lien Hearing US EPA Docket No.

CERCLA-03-2018-0110LL

Dear Mr. Hasson and Mr. DeMarco:

I am in receipt of a motion filed by EPA and entitled EPA’s Unopposed Motion for Continuance of the November 15,
2018 Hearing on the United States’ Superfund Lien requesting a ninety (90) day continuance of the scheduled November
15, 2018 hearing date in the above-captioned matter to allow the parties to continue settlement negotiations. The
motion is signed by counsel for EPA.

For purposes of a complete and clear administrative record for this matter, | am requesting that Mr. Demarco, on behalf
of his client Mr. Joyce, submit to my office an email confirming his client’s agreement to the requested 90 day
continuance. Upon receipt of the email, | will issue a notice to the parties postponing the scheduled hearing.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

%-/f;a/ f ag‘;’ﬂ

Joseph J. Lisa

Regional Judicial Officer/Presiding Officer

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency — Region IlI
1650 Arch Street

MailCode 3RCO0

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103

Phone: 215-814-2479

Lisa.joseph@epa.gov

THIS TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN DELIBERATIVE, ATTORNEY-CLIENT, ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT OR OTHERWISE
PRIVILEGED MATERIAL. DO NOT RELEASE WITHOUT APPROPRIATE REVIEW. IF THIS MESSAGE HAS BEEN RECEIVED BY
YOU IN ERROR, YOU ARE ASKED TO DELETE THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR MACHINE AND ALL STORAGE MEDIA, WHETHER
ELECTRONIC OR HARD COPY.



